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Robert Maronic <rlmaronic@gmail.com>

FW: student internet history 
1 message

Robert L. Maronic <rmaronic@rcs.k12.va.us> Fri, Jun 7, 2013 at 11:54 AM
To: "rlmaronic@gmail.com" <rlmaronic@gmail.com>

 
 
Robert L. Maronic 
Latin
Hidden Valley High School
5000 Titan Trail 
Roanoke, VA 24018 
(540) 776-7320

From: Andy Clapper 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:49 AM 
To: Robert L. Maronic 
Subject: RE: student internet history 
 

There are several other sites that were used that appear to be Latin/Academic in nature.

 

Just wanted to make sure you understand that the internet history request should be used sparingly. Only on those students that you
strongly suspect or witnessed  cheating should be submitted. We do not want to wear out central office with too many requests.

 

Andy Clapper

Instructional Technology Resource Teacher

Hidden Valley High School
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From: Robert L. Maronic  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:38 AM 
To: Andy Clapper 
Subject: RE: student internet history

 

Thank you.

 

Robert L. Maronic 
Latin

Hidden Valley High School

5000 Titan Trail 
Roanoke, VA 24018 
(540) 776-7320

From: Andy Clapper 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:34 AM 
To: Robert L. Maronic 
Subject: FW: student internet history

A quick look shows use of google, google translate and Wikipedia.

 

Andy Clapper

Instructional Technology Resource Teacher

Hidden Valley High School
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